
Memorandum

To Senior Licensing Officer Ref: 205634
From Environmental Protection and Community

Safety Manager

Subject APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE.
West Tower Country Hotel, Mill Lane, Aughton, L39 7HJ.

Date 23rd July  2015

Thank you for consulting me with regard to this premises licence application.

I have some concerns about the extension of the licensing hours, as
noise/disturbance that is tolerable at 00.00 hours may not be so in the early
hours of the morning. There are residential premises in quite close proximity
to the licensed premises.  I believe that these premises in this location are
suitable for a licence to operate until 00.30 but should not be permitted to
open frequently until 01.30 due to the potential noise impact on the
neighbouring residential properties from regulated entertainment and patrons
leaving the premises, including vehicle noise and taxis. I therefore object to
the granting of this license unless the following conditions are attached:

1. The licensed premises may be open to the public between the hours of
10.00 and 00.30 Monday to Thursday, 10.00 and 01.00 Friday and Saturday
and 10.00 to 00.00 on Sundays

2.  The provision of regulated entertainment is permitted to take place
between the hours of 10.00 and 00.00 Monday to Thursday, 10.00 and 00.30
Friday and Saturday and 10.00 to 23.30 on Sundays.

…....................................................

Chris Carpenter
Senior Environmental Health Officer
Ext 5427


